

DESPATCH

EAST AFR. PROT.

No. 31265

31265

REC'D

31 AUG 07

Date 944

1907

8 Aug

and previous Paper

Mr. Ward

23092

100

(Subject.)

Capt J G Ward

Appr Day? Principal Registrar of Documents

asks if for purposes of leave & pension  
 application may date to 26 Oct '05 when he first assumed  
 duties of post. Recommends especially as to leave  
 be commended also similar treatment in case of Mr F.  
 Hamilton Assoc Dist Commr.

(Minutes.)

Attitudes  
Mr Ellis.

I think that both Capt Ward &  
 Mr Hamilton should be allowed  
 to count the Company service  
 towards leave; but ~~not~~ not  
 not for pension. (The Treasury  
 would certainly not agree even  
 if we did recommend it.)

? So reply

~~1907 3/~~  
 I think the Treasury would probably  
 agree to this since living would  
 be a function of reparation as they  
 live here in this case. But  
 I don't feel it because the  
 qualification of lost time men

Supt (Hamilton)

when they were temporarily off the  
watercourse not as good as those  
of undisturbed soil, but have been adju-  
ted at home. Their transience  
may thus far be regarded as a  
period of training which may fairly  
be considered unexceptionable.

I agree however that the main river  
should be left free

proposed

1797 3/9

for planting in the  
M. & W. Canal

No. 1. Sept 5  
at 11 a.m.

C. N. 62  
31265

Governor's Office

REC'D 31 AUG 07

Nairobi,

August 9th, 1907.

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

No. 544

My Lord,

With reference to Your Lordship's despatch No. 378  
of the 4th ultimo respecting Captain J.C. Ward's appoint-  
ment as Deputy Principal Registrar of Documents I have  
the honour to enquire whether for purposes of leave and  
pension that appointment may be allowed to date from  
October 26th 1906 when he first assumed the duties of  
the post.

2. In any circumstances I would venture to urge in  
support of the proposal to count as leave the period during  
which he was in temporary employment, the inadvisability  
of keeping Europeans for too long a period in the tropics  
without leave. If Captain Ward's service only counts from  
April last he will not be entitled to six months  
leave.

H.M. Principal Secretary of State

for the Colonies,

Downing Street,

London, S.W.

leave until October 1909 when he will have been 48 months  
in the trying climate of the Coast.

B. An analogous case is that of Mr. F. J. Hamilton, and  
I would venture to recommend that he too should be allowed  
to count for purposes of leave, and of possible of pension  
also, the 18 months during which he was temporarily  
employed as an Assistant District Commissioner.

I have the honor to be,

With the highest respect,

My Lord,

Your Lordship's most obedient,

A. C. Thompson,  
the humble servant,

*A. C. Thompson*

Sov<sup>2</sup>  
3.12.65

S.A.P.

C.D.  
R 6  
D 9  
61

Hand

9 Sept - 90

DRAFT

S.A.P. No 499.

Sov<sup>2</sup>

MINUTE.

Mr. Lawry,

Mr. Ellis. 11/5/90

Mr. Just

Mr. Andros.

Mr. Cox.

Mr. Lucas.

Sir P. Hopwood.

Mr. Churchill.

The Earl of Bessin.

Su:

1. I have the honour  
to inform the receipt of  
a despatch 2-344 of the  
9-ult, & to inform you  
that I apprise you  
of the appointments of  
Capt. T. C. Ward and Mr  
F. G. Hamilton, being  
~~count~~  
allowed to ~~the office~~  
for purposes of leave of absence  
from the dates on which  
they ~~were~~ respectively  
assumed temporary  
duty in the S.A.P.  
2. I regret however  
that

that I am unable  
to concur in your  
recommendation  
that the service  
of the officers  
be ~~not~~ allowed

~~to~~ be  
regarded as prima facie  
with effect from  
the dates in question.

3. at the time of their  
temporary appointment  
the ~~position~~ <sup>position</sup> of  
the ~~other~~ <sup>other</sup> members  
was not as high  
as that of candidates  
who could have  
been elected here,  
~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> were ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup>  
so ~~far~~ <sup>far</sup> from being  
elected as failing  
to be ~~able~~ <sup>able</sup> to do so.